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* *Lilliston, Melinda

From: Elizabeth Finamore [EFinamore@intcomex.com)
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 5:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Division of Corporations Address Change

Good afternoon,

I am writing to you to inform you of the physicai office and mailing address change for each of the following
companies and their respective document file numbers:

1. Forza Power Tech LLC X 070001103
2. Nexxt Solutions LLC - LO7000110666
3. Klip Xtreme LLC - L.0O9000002834

Kindly change the physical office and mailing addresses. The oid address is:
ATTENTION: NAFTALI MIZRACHI

1565 BREAKWATER TERRACE

HOLLYWOOD FL 33019-5022

The new address is:

ATTENTION: NAFTALI MIZRACHI
454 HOLIDAY DRIVE
HALLANDALE, FL 33009

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to cantact me.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth A. Finamore, CPA | Controller / Director External Reporting | efinamere@intcomex.com
INTCOMEX Inc, | 3505 NW 107th Ave - Miami, FL 33178 | Ph 305.477.6230 | Ext 500325 | Fax 305.477,5694 |

www.intcomex.com

*rr v Aviso de Confidencialidad o * v

Gste mensaje, {incluyendo cualquior anexo) estd dirigido dnicamente a los destinatarios arnba seialados. Puede contenar
informacién confidenclal o privitegiada v no debg ser lgido, copiado o de otra forma utihzade por cualquier otra persona. Si usted
recibe ¢sta comunicacidn por error, favor avisar al remitente y eliminar gl mensaje de su sistema.

*arr e Disclaimer = rrET

This email {including any attachments) s intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidencial or privileged
information and should not be read, coped or othorwise used by any other parson. If you are net a recipiont, please contacl the
sender and delete the cmail from your systam,
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